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222 MOUNT AIRY ROAD, SUITE 200 
BASKING RIDGE, NJ 07920-2335 
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MURRAY E. BEVAN 

mbevan@bmg.law 

 

September 22, 2020 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY  

 

Secretary Aida Camacho-Welch 

New Jersey Board of Public Utilities 

44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th floor 

Post Office Box 350 

Trenton, NJ 08625-0350 

Board.secretary@bpu.nj.gov 

 

RE: I/M/O THE PETITION OF COMMERCIAL METALS COMPANY FOR A 

DECLARATORY RULING - BPU DOCKET NO. EO20050352 

 

Dear Secretary Camacho-Welch, 

 

On behalf of our client Commercial Metals Company (“CMC”), we propose the attached 

procedural schedule in the above-referenced matter for parties to review.  Kindly advise if the 

foregoing is acceptable or if you will propose any modifications to CMC’s draft. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.  

 

Very Truly Yours, 

 

 
 

Murray E. Bevan 

 

cc: Dianne Solomon, Commissioner 

 Service List 
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I/M/O THE PETITION OF COMMERCIAL METALS COMPANY FOR A DECLARATORY RULING 
BPU DOCKET NO. EO20050352 

COMMERCIAL METALS COMPANY PROPOSED PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE – 9/22/20 
 

 
Initial Motions filed                                                      October 7, 2020 

Opposition to Motions filed                                        October 14, 2020  

Reply to Opposition to Motions Filed                       October 21, 2020  

Settlement Conference                                               October 2020 

Discovery Requests propounded                              October 23, 2020 

Discovery Responses due                                            October 30, 2020  

Initial Briefs Due                                                            November 5, 2020 

Reply Briefs Due                                                            November 19, 2020  

 


